DEKALB PEDIATRIC CENTER



Jane Wilkov, MD, Debby Pollack, MD, Michal Loventhal, MD, Melinda Shelton, MD, Rebecca Kolesky, MD, Peggy Marcus, MD, Ashley Bufe, MD, Laura Babcock, DO, Andrew Godfrey-Kittle, MD & Lesley Cogburn, RN, CPNP

March 17, 2016

To Whom it May Concern,

I am honored to be recommended as a candidate to serve on the DeKalb County Department of Family & Children Services (DFCS) Advisory Board. As a practicing pediatrician and administrator of a diverse private practice in Dekalb County, I have interacted in many ways with Dekalb County DFACS over the past 30 years.

Early in my career, before other specialized services were available in the county, I did interviews and exams on children in whom sexual abuse was suspected, working closely with DFACS, the police, and judicial system. Our practice currently cares for many children in the foster care system, including many with special needs. We also, unfortunately, have had to refer more than a few of our patients to DFACS, coordinating care and follow up with case managers.

I have spent years growing a private practice that serves children and families in Dekalb County from all socio-economic, educational and cultural backgrounds. Serving on the Board would be an opportunity to help support the work DFACS does and to bring a perspective from the private sector, looking for ways to fund and continue to improve the services DFACS provides to all children in the county.

Thank you for the opportunity. Please contact me with any questions.

Jan <

Sincerely,

Jane Wilkov, M.D.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name:

Jane L. Wilkov, M.D.

Business Address:

DeKalb Pediatric Center, P.C.

350 Winn Way

Decatur, Georgia 30030

Business Phone:

(404) 508-1177

Email:

Janewmd@dekalbpeds.net

Date of Birth:

November 14, 1956

Place of Birth:

New York, New York

Marital Status:

Married

Spouse:

Bruce L. Winston, C.P.A.

Children:

Andrew David, Allison Sarah, and Jonathan Phillip

Education

Undergraduate:

Emory University

Atlanta, Georgia

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Graduate:

Emory University School of Medicine

Atlanta, Georgia

Doctor of Medicine

Post Graduate:

Emory University Affiliated Hospitals

Pediatric Residency

Emory University Affiliated Hospitals

Chief Resident

July 1982-June 1985

July 1985-June 1986

Licensure:

Georgia

Certificate 27689

July 1985

June 1978

June 1982

Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

February 1987

Professional

Organizations:

American Academy of Pediatrics, Fellow

Subsection on Practice Management

1987-Present 2014- Present Hospital Affiliations:

DeKalb Medical Center 2701 N. Decatur Rd.

Decatur, GA 30030

Active

July 1986-Present

Children's Healthcare of Atlanta

Egleston

1405 Clifton Rd. Atlanta, GA 30322 Active

July 1986-Present

Piedmont Hospital

1968 Peachtree Rd. Atlanta, GA 30305

Active

July 1986-Present

Work History:

DeKalb Pediatric Center, P.C.

Decatur, Georgia

September 1992 - Present

Snapfinger Woods Pediatrics

July 1986 - August 1992

Special Interest:

Childhood Obesity **Practice Management**

Appointments:

Chairman Committee on Child Abuse and

Neglect, Georgia Chapter American

Academy of Pediatrics

January 1993 - December 1996

Georgia Academy for Children and Youth

Professionals, Training Reviewer

June 1993

Chairman Department of Pediatrics

Dekalb Medical Center

Health Check Advisory Committee

October 1994-October 1998

Department Medical Assistance

October 1995-June 1998

DMA Physician's Advisory

Committee

September 1998-2004

Provider Association Medicaid Task Force

July 2002-2005, 2007-2009

Kid Health First Board

2004-2006

Kids Health First Malpractice Board

2010 - Present

The Children's Care Network, Contracting Committee 2014-present